From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 9:56 AM

To: KITECK, ELIZABETH

Cc: Carl Wilcox; Kaylee Allen; Israel, Joshua; Elissa Buttermore; Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR;
Barbara Byrne; j.stuart@noaa.gov; Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife

Subject: Re: Draft Fishery Response Plan for Stage 2 JPOD

Attachments: KLCI & SCI calculations_for implementing 2009 BiOp.docx; DRAFT JPOD

fishery_response_plan_03052018--NMFS.docx

Liz,
Thanks for the opportunity to review the subject document. Attached are NMFS' edits and comments in track
changes. Also attached are the methods to calculate the catch indices that were referenced in the Fishery

Response Plan.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms

Y lthathin

On Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 12:49 PM, KITECK, ELIZABETH <ekiteck(@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi Garwin, Carl and Kaylee,

I'd like to request your respective agency's help in reviewing the attached "Fishery Response Plan" that is
required by D-1641 for Stage 2 JPOD pumping at Jones and Banks pumping plants. The previous plan was
written in 2006 before the current Biological Opinions so the plan has been updated to reflect the more current
information.

If needed, we can also set up a meeting to discuss any comments/suggestions/revisions.
Thanks for your help,
Liz

Liz Kiteck


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Water Operations Division Chief

Reclamation - Central Valley Operations Office
(916) 979-2684

ekiteck@usbr.gov




